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Attachments:

Good afternoon,
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Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
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Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6030



Antonia Hover
.

From: Linda Shirey <Linda.Shirey.15562533@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Linda Shirey

355 SE 16th Ave
Okeechobee, FL 34974



Antonia Hover
E

From: Stephen Brace <Stephen.Brace.15577753@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:28 PM

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
storms that are coming our way. :

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Stephen Brace

329 Groover Creek Crossing
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Antonia Hover

From: S. Jordan <S.Jordan.57230247@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: ' Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

S. Jordan

1100 SE 4th Ave
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441



Antonia Hover

From: Robert Posch <Robert.Posch.40092168@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:26 PM

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
customers. '

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

Robert Posch

2509 Queen St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33712



Antonia Hover

From: suzyq36542@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Buchanan <suzyq36542
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Susan Buchanan
7048 Monarch Park Dr Apollo Beach, FL 33572-8112



Antonia Hover

From: Julia Bartunek <Julia.Bartunek.360629004@p2a.co>
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Julia Bartunek

2645 Meadowood Dr

New Port Richey, FL 34655



Antonia Hover

From: George Fleming <George.Fleming.83634457@pZ2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

George Fleming

714 SE 12th Ct

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316



Antonia Hover

From: Gwenn Schemer <Gwenn.Schemer.15031505@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown :

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-000

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

Gwenn Schemer

97 Pacer Cir
Wellington, FL. 33414



Antonia Hover -

From: Cynthia Cripps <Cynthia.Cripps.31521440@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:12 PM

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
customers. ,

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

Cynthia Cripps

73 Emily Ln

Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931



Antonia Hover

From: Maria Morales <Maria.Morales.80464026@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:11 PM

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

Maria Morales

2426 SE 17th St

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316



Antonia Hover

From: Jean Fletcher <Jean.Fletcher.151139532@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:06 PM

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

Jean Fletcher

1901 SW 22nd Way
Boynton Beach, FL 33426



Antonia Hover

From: George Craciun <George.Craciun.8671576@p2a.co>
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

George Craciun

12811 Flint Creek Rd
Thonotosassa, FL 33592



Antonia Hover

From: Betsy Marville <Betsy.Marville.345643744@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Florida is tje sunshine state. To burn coal for energy or to drill the coast and Everglades for oil while facing
climate crisis is absurd. So is weakening any protection or programs that promote solar electricity or make solar
easier for consumers and businesses

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Betsy Marville

9914 62nd Terrace S
Boynton Beach, FL 33437



Antonia Hover

From: Vicky Hopper <vicky.hopper@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Vicky Hopper

Mrs Vicky Hopper
vicky.hopper@gmail.com
2305 38th Avenue North
St. Petersburg, F1 33713



Antonia Hover

From: Gloria Eidson <eidsong@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:00 PM

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

Gloria Eidson

Ms Gloria Eidson
eidsong@aol.com

35 Palm Drive

Ormond Beach, FL 32176



Antonia Hover

From: Jason Green <Jason.Green.310384443®@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:58 PM

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

Jason Green

3160 Sunset Dr N

St. Petersburg, FL 33710



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Rubler <Michael.Rubler.40884970@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:59 PM

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
Michael Rubler
15149 Shaw Rd
Tampa, FL 33625



Antonia Hover

From: Ralph Shannon <Ralph.Shannon.75030005@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:56 PM

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

Ralph Shannon
15717 Bertram Dr
Hudson, FL 34667



Antonia Hover
e

From: Cathy King-Chuparkoff <Cathy.KingChuparkoff.16292316@p2a.co>
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

Cathy King-Chuparkoff
200 Minnesota Ave

St. Cloud, FL 34769



Antonia Hover
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From: Kathy Aub <Kathy.Aub.231697598@p2a.co>
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

Kathy Aub

373 NE 30th St

Boca Raton, FL 33431



Antonia Hover

From: Peter Sigmann <Peter.Sigmann.230640726@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:53 PM

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

Peter Sigmann

5955 Katona Dr

Port Orange, FL 32127



Antonia Hover
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From: Heather Griffis <Heather.Griffis.360615027 @p2a.co>
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

Heather Griffis

244 W Winter Park St
Orlando, FL 32804



Antonia Hover

From: Evelina Grines <evelinagrines@gmail.com>

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th-most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
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

Evelina Grines

Ms Evelina Grines
evelinagrines@gmail.com
621 oceandr

Juno beach, Fl 33408



Antonia Hover

From: Doug Landau <Doug.Landau.246868123@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:50 PM

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

Doug Landau

150 73rd St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33707



Antonia Hover

From: Julia Wenzel <Julia.Wenzel.114473839@p2a.co>
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

- Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
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

Julia Wenzel

3141 Walnut St NW
Winter Haven, FL 33881



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Hayden <Michael.Hayden.56665598@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:48 PM

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
Michael Hayden
5317 Fruitville Rd
Sarasota, FL 34232



Antonia Hover

From: Larry Benvenuti <Larry.Benvenuti.74926228@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:47 PM

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
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar -
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

Larry Benvenuti

1197 52nd Street Gulf
Marathon, FL 33050



Antonia Hover

From: Beth Kessinger <Beth.Kessinger.219503983@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:46 PM

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

Beth Kessinger
8627 NW 21st St
Sunrise, FL 33322



Antonia Hover

From: Melanie Lipton <Melanie.Lipton.45275197@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Melanie Lipton
8212 Larkspur Cir
Sarasota, FL 34241



Antonia Hover

From: Brian Ainsley <Brian.Ainsley.15573838@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:41 PM

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

Brian Ainsley

1227 Pine Needle Ct
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714



Antonia Hover

From: Daniel Stone <djstone61@gmail.com>

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

Daniel Stone

Ms Daniel Stone
djstone61@gmail.com
5119 Venetian Blvd
St. Pete, f1 33703



Antonia Hover

From: Judi Oswald <Judi.Oswald.8519638@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: ‘ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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

Judi Oswald

3640 3rd Ave
Malabar, FL 32950
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From: Kris Pagenkopf <Kris.Pagenkopf.17414544@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:40 PM

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

Kris Pagenkopf

7625 SW 7th P1
Gainesville, FL 32607
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From: Frank Bird <Frank.Bird.55710958@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:33 PM

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

Frank Bird

2317 Tropical Shores Dr SE
St. Petersburg, FL 33705
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From: Linda Lee <Linda.Lee.106264821@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:30 PM

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

Linda Lee

450 W Mt Vernon Dr
Plantation, FL 33325
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From: Matt Johansen <Matt.Johansen.16452183@p2a.co>
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

Matt Johansen

43 River Falls Dr
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931
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From: Helen Williams <Helen.Williams.56727724@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:29 PM

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

Helen Williams

6501 17th Ave W
Bradenton, FL 34209
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From: Kathy OMeara <Kathy.OMeara.360604876@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:28 PM

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

Kathy OMeara

456 Bouchelle Dr

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169
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From: Thomas Aitken <Thomas.Aitken.103586421@p2a.co>
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

Thomas Aitken

5210 S Jules Verne Ct
Tampa, FL 33611
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From: Jarryd Thompson <jtlouis23@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:28 PM-

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

Jarryd Thompson

Mr Jarryd Thompson
jtlouis23@gmail.com
4316 Fairfield Ave S

Saint Petersburg, FL 33711
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From: john thomas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:25 PM

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

john thomas

11338 Alligator St
Punta Gorda, FL. 33955
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From: Teresa Woods <Teresa.Wo00ds.230661002@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:24 PM

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

Teresa Woods

31251 Wrencrest Dr
Wesley Chapel, FL 33543
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From: Diana Lunceford <Diana.Lunceford.30361557@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:23 PM

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

Diana Lunceford
34320 Sahalee Loop
Dade City, FL 33525
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From: Ralph Milliken <Ralph.Milliken.10915969@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:22 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Ralph Milliken

10015 SE Osprey Pointe Dr
Hobe Sound, FL 33455
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From: Patricia Pippin-Emanuel <Patricia.PippinEmanuel.232976308@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:19 PM

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

Patricia Pippin-Emanuel
901 W 19th St

Panama City, FL 32405
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From: Jean Yglesias <jyglesias@me.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1;18 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Brown
Subject: Preserve Net Metering

Dear Commissioner,

I urge you to preserve net metering. It is unfair to homeowners who invested in solar with the
promise of net metering with attempts now by utilities to undermine our solar rights by changing the
rules. Florida should lead the country in solar. We should be advancing rules to

continue encouraging homeowners to invest in solar, not discouraging it, and rewarding utility
companies at the expense of homeowners and job creation.

Sincerely,

Jean Yglesias
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From: Douglas Sphar <Douglas.Sphar.6452012@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:16 PM

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

Douglas Sphar

825 Cliftons Cove Ct
Cocoa, FL 32926
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From: ' Richard Owen <Richard.Owen.359143492@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:08 PM

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
storms that are coming our way. '

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Richard Owen

19403 Hidden Oaks Dr
Brooksville, FL 34604
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From: HAZEL Edlinger <HAZEL.Edlinger.74549281@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:03 PM

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
Solar benefits Floridians safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

HAZEL Edlinger

4827 Village Gardens Dr
Sarasota, FL 34234
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From: D H <D.H.15572749@p2a.co>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:.02 PM

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

DH

30000 Orange Ave
Fort Pierce, FL 34945
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From: Cynthia Call <Cynthia.Call.15579201@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: _ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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

Cynthia Call

59 Paul Rene Dr
Melbourne, FL 32904
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From: Marianne Kearnes <mkearnes@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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

Marianne Kearnes

Ms Marianne Kearnes
mkearnes@hotmail.com
33782
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From: CAROLE MANUCY <CAROLE.MANUCY.75035785@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:00 PM

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

CAROLE MANUCY
5395 Porter Rd Ext

St. Augustine, FL 32095
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From: Jane Jones <Jane.Jones.231806037 @p2a.co>
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

Jane Jones

4824 Capri Ave
Sarasota, FL 34235
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From: Bruce Sowden <Bruce.Sowden.107811039@p2a.co>
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

Bruce Sowden

1578 Earhart Ln
Casselberry, FL 32707
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From: Asher Blumenthal <Asherblumenthal@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Poimann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

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

Asher Blumenthal

Mr Asher Blumenthal
Asherblumenthal@gmail.com
818 Montana St

Orlando, FL 32803
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From: Philip Weintraub <rabbiweintraub@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:54 PM

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

Philip Weintraub

Mr Philip Weintraub
rabbiweintraub@gmail.com
6135 7th ave n

St Petersburg, FL 33710
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From: Lynne Price <jacklynne74@msn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Chairman
Clark: Office of Commissioner Brown; Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: {BULK} PRESERVE NET METERING!

Importance: Low

Commissioners, as a Florida resident, I am asking that you preserve net metering.

Solar is good for the environment, the grid AND the economy. Studies show that solar customers add
tremendous value and resilience to the grid, to the benefit of all customers! The middle of a public
health and economic crisis is not the time to create MORE uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their
own energy, and choose how they power their lives. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Floridians have already spoken twice in support of solar in 2016, when they rejected Amendment 1, a
deceptive utility-led effort to undermine rooftop solar rights, and approved Amendment 4, creating
tax exemptions for businesses that go solar. This latest effort is an attempt to go around the will of the

voters.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional
uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sent from Outlook
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From: , Barbara Lough <Barbara.Lough.92411247@p2a.co>
Sent; Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:53 PM

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

Barbara Lough

525 Cornelius Bivd

Port Charlotte, FL 33953
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From: Robin Banks <Robin.Banks.40148391@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:49 PM

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

Robin Banks

885 Copperfield Terrace
Casselberry, FL 32707
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From: Shekhar Bhatt <Shekhar.Bhatt.75294959@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:48 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Shekhar Bhatt

5498 Whispering Meadows Ct
Sanford, FL 32771
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From: Joy Lowell <Joy.Lowell.86274382@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rej ected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Joy Lowell

4650 Daphne St

New Port Richey, FL 34652
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From: Carolyn Heath <Carolyn.Heath.92215371@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Carolyn Heath
1702 Kilruss Dr
Venice, FL 34292
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From: Paul Prose <Paul.Prose.145012746@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:47 PM

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

Paul Prose

13311 Ashbark Ct
Riverview, FL 33579
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From: Patricia DeLuca <Patricia.DeLuca.232012037@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:45 PM

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

Patricia DeLuca

45 Inlets Blvd
Nokomis, FL 34275
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From: Barbara Schwartz <Barbara.Schwartz.8523570@p2a.co>
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

Barbara Schwartz
3827 NE 17th St Cir
Ocala, FL 34470
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From: Miriam Hemphill <Miriam.Hemphill.60421520@p2a.co>
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

Mrs. Miriam Hemphill
Thank you,

Miriam Hemphill

6724 NW 34th Dr
Gainesville, FL 32653
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From: Kay Corum <Kay.Corum.33660435@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:44 PM

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

Kay Corum

1433 Shadwell Cir
Lake Mary, FL 32746
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From: Gloria Diggle <Gloria.Diggle.16652631@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown '

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

Gloria Diggle

637 SW Magnolia Ln
Fort White, FL 32038
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From: Ellie Meehan <Ellie.Meehan.231660462@p2a.co>
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

Ellie Meehan

6885 20th St

Vero Beach, FL 32966
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From: Nichole O'Neil <Nichole.ONeil.92586974@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:40 PM

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

Nichole O'Neil

1054 University Blvd
Jupiter, FL 33458
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From: Sharon Quass <Sharon.Quass.48044875@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:39 PM

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
industry. :

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

Sharon Quass

8522 Redfield Dr

Port Richey, FL 34668
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From: Hannah Lemke <Hannah.Lemke.82874155@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:38 PM

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
Hannah Lemke
4029 Tern St
Sarasota, FL 34232
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From: JILLAURIE Crane <JILLAURIE.Crane.82699394@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:37 PM

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
JILLAURIE Crane
1447 Strada D Oro
Venice, FL 34292



Antonia Hover

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Idelia Phillips, PhD <communications@hclwv.ccsend.com> on behalf of Idelia Phillips,
PhD <president@hclwv.org>

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:36 PM

Office of Commissioner Brown

Preserve Net Metering

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

The League of Women Voters”
of Hillsborough County

https:/HCLWV.ORG  (813) 649-4309

Dear Commissioner Brown,

On behalf of the League of Women Voters of Hillsborough County, I write
today to ask you to vote to preserve net metering policy for solar in Florida.
The League has championed solar energy for years, and as a former president
of our League yourself, I am sure you understand how important it is to fully
support solar energy across our state. That is why we are asking the Public
Service Commission to reject this new proposal and uphold solar net metering.

Solar net metering is important because it allows solar customers to receive
full, fair retail credit from their utility for the excess energy they produce. Solar
is good for the environment, the grid AND the economy. Studies show that
solar customers add tremendous value and resilience to the grid, to the benefit
of all customers. Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th

most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000
people. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce in this economic crisis,
and it could get worse.

Now is not the time for more uncertainty. Changes to net metering would have
a devastating impact on our economy at a time when we can least afford

it. People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies
to take control of their own energy, and choose how they power their lives. As



we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to
weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Floridians have already spoken twice in support of solar in 2016, when they
rejected Amendment 1, a deceptive utility-led effort to undermine rooftop solar
rights, and approved Amendment 4, creating tax exemptions for businesses
that go solar. This latest effort is an attempt to go around the will of the voters.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from
additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Thank you.

Idelia Phillips, PhD
President, LWVHC

Democracy is NOT a Spectator Sport

LWVHC | (813) 649-4309 | info@hclwc.org | HCLWV.ORG

g Like us on Faceboﬂ

League of Women Voters of Hillsborough, PO Box 1801, Tampa, FL 33601-1801

SafeUnsubscribe™ commissioner.brown@psc.state.fl.us
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by president@hclwv.org powered by

O:' Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!
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From: KEITH SNYDER <KEITH.SNYDER.93163576@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:32 PM

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

KEITH SNYDER

337 E Hillcrest St

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
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From: . U Dennehy <U.Dennehy.73862798@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:31 PM

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
customers. ~

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

LJ Dennehy

82801 Overseas Hwy
Islamorada, FL 33036
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From: Mary lane <Mary.lane.82616106@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:30 PM
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

Mary lane

2234 Royal Ln
Naples, FL 34112
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From: William Carbley <William.Carbley.203057355@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:29 PM

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

William Carbley
12100 Seminole Blvd
Largo, FL 33778
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From: ‘ Beth Kessinger <Beth.Kessinger.219503983@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:27 PM

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
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From: Lee Forrest <Lee.Forrest.145264666 @p2a.co>
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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,

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

Lee Forrest

416 Montiano Cir

St. Augustine, FL 32084
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From: Larry Lewis <Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co>
Sent: ‘Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:26 PM

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

Larry Lewis

1555 Victoria Way
Winter Garden, FL 34787
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From: Steve Kroop <Steve.Kroop.41125467@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:25 PM

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

Steve Kroop

27522 NW 193rd Ave
High Springs, FL 32643
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From: Michael Violante <Michael.Violante.230509858@p2a.co>
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

Michael Violante

2121 S Ocean Blvd
Pompano Beach, FL 33062
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From: Summer Devlin <Summer.Devlin.231096379@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:23 PM
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

. Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
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

Summer Devlin

330 Kenzel Ct

Merritt Island, FL 32953
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From: MarySue Baker <MarySue.Baker.15614076@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:22 PM

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
MarySue Baker
6318 Goldfinch St
Sarasota, FL. 34241
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From: Colleen Adomaitis <Colleen.Adomaitis.231585231@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:221 PM

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
Colleen Adomaitis
13820 Little Rd
Hudson, FL 34667
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From: Steve Griffith <Steve.Griffith.15769156@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:17 PM

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

Steve Griffith

676 Clarke Ave
Melbourne, FL 32935
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From: A. Peterson <A.Peterson.73157160@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:14 PM

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
rooftop solar cle. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. Crawl out of your big oil pocket and breathe
the free air-wake up. ‘

Thank you,

A. Peterson

299 Crossway Rd
Tallahassee, FL 32305
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From: Jack Harris <Jack.Harris.114585349@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:13 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1””, which would have prohibited the
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

Jack Harris

6190 26th Ave N

St. Petersburg, FL 33710
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From: Arnette Sherman <Arnette.Sherman.104187216@p2a.co>
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

Arnette Sherman

1325 S Spring Garden Ave
Deland, FL 32720
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From: Mamie Asbury <Mamie.Asbury.231615598@p2a.co>
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

Mamie Asbury

533 Crystal Dr

Madeira Beach, FL 33708



Antonia Hover
%

From: Ashley Molozaiy <Ashley.Molozaiy.222192002@p2a.co>
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

Ashley Molozaiy

4620 US-1
Grant-valkaria, FL 32949
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From: Lynn Richardson <Lynn.Richardson.16440852@p2a.co>
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

Lynn Richardson

4020 87th Terrace
Pinellas Park, FL 33782
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From: Patricia Jacobs <Patricia.Jacobs.318269650@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:11 PM

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
Patricia Jacobs
2250 E Hwy 318
Citra, FL 32113
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From: Elise Hanley <Elise.Hanley.50237102@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:10 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «“Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Elise Hanley

434 4th St W

Boca Grande, FL 33921
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From: Pat Steck <Pat.Steck.52654134@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:09 PM
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
~ industry.

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

Pat Steck

1308 Old Stickney Point Rd
Sarasota, FL 34242
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From: Susan Kennedy <Susan.Kennedy.92833898@p2a.co>
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

Susan Kennedy

365 Turtleback Crossing
Venice, FL 34292
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From: Jeffrey Bains <Jeffrey.Bains.27435757@p2a.co>
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
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer’” was
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

Jeffrey Bains

1721 Myrtle Beach Dr
Lady Lake, FL 32159
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From: Larry Lewis <Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:07 PM

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
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From: Deborah Judy <Deborah.Judy.134758723@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:05 PM

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

Deborah Judy

1415 N Hwy A1A
Indialantic, FL. 32903
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From: Carolyn Edmunds <Carolyn.Edmunds.82699268@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:04 PM

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

Carolyn Edmunds
8866 Peregrine Way
North Port, FL. 34287



Antonia Hover
\

From: b fucci <b.fucci.92634772@p2a.co>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their ‘support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
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
Solar benefits Floridians” safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

b fucci

1490 Sheridan St
Hollywood, FL 33020
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From: Jeannine Auth <Jeannine.Auth.26219677 @p2a.co>
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

Jeannine Auth

937 Ridgewood Ln

St. Augustine, FL 32086
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From: Jerome Allison <jdaviator1@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:03 PM

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

Jerome D. Allison

Mr Jerome Allison
jdaviatorl@gmail.com

23110 STATE ROAD 54 PMB 230
LUTZ, FL 33549
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From: Greg Gardner <Greg.Gardner.323709187@p2a.co>
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

Greg Gardner

5108 Fairfield Dr
Fort Myers, FL 33919
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From: Heather Wilton <Heather.Wilton.360578696@p2a.co>
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

Heather Wilton

10016 Willow Dr

Port Richey, FL 34668
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From: Jeff Thompson <Jeff.Thompson.309704296@p2a.co>
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
storms that are coming our way. .

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Jeff Thompson
575 E Lake Rd
Quincy, FL 32351
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From: Rusty Rollings <Rusty.Rollings.230560572@p2a.co>
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

Rusty Rollings

8 Webb Pl

Palm Coast, FL 32164
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From: Vicki Rosenthal <Vicki.Rosenthal.53907835@p2a.co>
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

Vicki Rosenthal

2106 NE 59th PI

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
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From: : Alex Altamiranda <alex.altamiranda@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:00 PM

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Alex Altamiranda

Ms Alex Altamiranda
alex.altamiranda@hotmail.com
4011 Lithia Ridge Blvd

Valrico, Fl 33596
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From: desiree middleton <desiree.middleton.17015466@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:59 AM

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
industry. '

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

desiree middleton

209 NW 8th Ave
Dania Beach, FL 33004
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From: Edie Stone <Edie.Stone.43068063@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:59-AM

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

Edie Stone

2413 54th St S
Gulfport, FL 33707
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From: Stefan Taylor <Stefan.Taylor.15568203@p2a.co>
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
Stefan Taylor
7517 N 40th St
Tampa, FL 33604
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From: Ovid Battat <Ovid.Battat.55634421@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:58 AM

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

Ovid Battat

1244 Canyon Way
Wellington, FL 33414
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From: Sue Amell <Sue.Amell.56927867 @p2a.co>
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
Sue Amell
6806 Goldflower Ave
, FL 34773
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From: Robert Schoonmaker <Robert.Schoonmaker.6050955@p2a.co>
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

Robert Schoonmaker

437 Pier Ln

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951
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From: Barb Morrison <Barb.Morrison.16681602@p2a.co>
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

Barb Morrison

2346 Druid RAE
Clearwater, FL 33764
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From: Michael Peterson <Michael.Peterson.43777516@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:54 AM

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
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. '

Thank you,

Michael Peterson

PO Box 450785
Kissimmee, FL 34745
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From: Jim Samples <Jim.Samples.254363971@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

" Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

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

Jim Samples

8887 Biella Ct

Fort Myers, FL 33967
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From: Carol Cooke <Carol.Cooke.360575527@p2a.co>
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

Carol Cooke

3769 Torrey Pines Blvd
Sarasota, FLL 34238
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From: ellen o'neill <ellen.oneill.92335657@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:53 AM

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

ellen o'neill

5141 Sanibel Captiva Rd
Sanibel, FL 33957
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From: Lori Buckler <Lori.Buckler.54310872@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:52 AM

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

Lori Buckler

7010 Thomas St
Hollywood, FL 33024
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From: Jim Hanson <Jim.Hanson.293574316@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the subsidization of
solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers.

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

Jim Hanson

1271 Via Capri

Winter Park, FL. 32789
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From: Ryan Rosenthal <Ryan.Rosenthal.92329041@p2a.co>
Sent: ' Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

- Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
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

Ryan Rosenthal

115 Laredo Ln

Boca Raton, FL 33487
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From: Tim Glover <Tim.Glover.52623174@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:48 AM

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

Tim Glover

9446 Fleming Grant Rd
Micco, FL 32976
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From: Lisa Mazzola <Lisa.Mazzola.45996520@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:45 AM

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

Lisa Mazzola

1723 W Followthru Dr
Tampa, FL 33612
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From: stephen koury <stephen.koury.16461804@p2a.co>
Sent: . Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:46 AM

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

stephen koury

1029 Rustic Estates Dr
Lakeland, FL 33811
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From: Rickert Tuck <Rickert.Tuck.82648444@p2a.co>
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

Rickert Tuck

713 Satin Leaf Ave
Oldsmar, FL 34677
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From: Denise Hosta <Denise.Hosta.266199971@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:44 AM

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
" industry.

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

Denise Hosta

12011 Rock Brook Run
Fort Myers, FL 33913
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From: Jennifer Scott <Jennifer.Scott.8126986@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:42 AM

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

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of thejr own energy.
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

Jennifer Scott

17280 Whitewater Ct

Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931
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From: Penny Birch-Williams <Penny.BirchWilliams.75437482@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:41 AM

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

Penny Birch-Williams
2025 San Marino Way S
Clearwater, FL 33763
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From: Vivienne Handy <Vivienne.Handy.322195107@p2a.co>
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
industry. ‘

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

Vivienne Handy

735 Lakeview Dr
Wimauma, FL 33598
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From: Ann Jacobson <Ann.Jacobson.136259301@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:40 AM

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

Please defend solar WOrkers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Ann Jacobson

1872 Piccadilly Circus
Naples, FL 34112
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From: sue michel <sue.michel.250437478@p2a.co>
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

sue michel

200 Cocoanut Ave
Sarasota, FL 34236
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From: Kevin Brostek <Kevin.Brostek.360570766@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:39 AM

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

Kevin Brostek

5298 SE Moseley Dr
Stuart, FL 34997
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From: "Cyndi Hunt <Cyndi.Hunt.231859642@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:38 AM

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

Cyndi Hunt

960 Towhee Rd
Tallahassee, FL 32305
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From: David Beck <David.Beck.90483682@p2a.co>
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

David Beck

1290 Hayfield Spur
Monticello, FL 32344
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From: Frances Palacio <Frances.Palacio.74732809@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: : Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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

Frances Palacio

237 Bridge Oak Ln

St. Augustine, FL 32095
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From: Kathleen Jongsma <Kathleen.Jongsma.50371022@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:37 AM

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

Kathleen Jongsma
8724 51st Terrace E
Bradenton, FL. 34211
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From: Stephan Filsinger <Stephan.Filsinger.44871989@p2a.co>
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

Stephan Filsinger

10826 Country Haven Dr
Lakeland, FL 33809
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From: Donna Rader <Donna.Rader.26845429@p2a.co>
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

Donna Rader

2000 Palm Bay Rd NE
Palm Bay, FL 32905
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From: Leah Stables <Leah.Stables.50234466@p2a.co>
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
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, ““solar installer” was
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

Leah Stables

110 Bailey St

San Mateo, FL 32187
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From: Jeffrey Coleman <Jeffrey.Coleman.38915112@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:34 AM

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

Jeffrey Coleman
1612 3rd St Cir E
Palmetto, FL 34221
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From: Joan Marshall <Joan.Marshall.16458727@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:32 AM

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

Joan Marshall

17623 Island Inlet Ct
Fort Myers, FL 33908
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From: Charlotte Hall <Charlotte.Hall.116716323@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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

Charlotte Hall

825 Palm Grove Ct
South Daytona, FL 32119
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From: cecilia nevel <cecilia.nevel.15663432@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:31 AM

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

cecilia nevel

1150 Marine St
Clearwater, FL 33755



Antonia Hover
%

From: Timothy Hoppe <Timothy.Hoppe.92321742@p2a.co>
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

Timothy Hoppe

734 Florida Blvd

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
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From: Randall Sellers <Randall.Sellers.50219283@p2a.co>
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
Randall Sellers

845 Highland St
Sarasota, FL 34234



Antonia Hover

From: Catherine McNamara <Catherine.McNamara.54017111@p2a.co>
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

Catherine McNamara
2152 Torchwood Dr
Orlando, FL 32828



Antonia Hover

From: . Margaret Anglin <Margaret.Anglin.92326611@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:29 AM

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

Margaret Anglin

4390 Saxon Dr

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169



Antonia Hover

From: nyjola grybauskas <nyjola@verizon.net>

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

nyjola grybauskas

Ms nyjola grybauskas
nyjola@verizon.net
3917 14 lane ne

st petersburg, fl 33703





